

FW: Third Party Study - Scope of Work

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 13 Apr 2017 18:32:11 -0400
Attachments: Third Party Study - Scope of Work April 7-ESP2.docx (24.3 kB); ATT00001.txt (23 bytes)

-----Original Message-----

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Sent: April-13-17 6:30 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Third Party Study - Scope of Work

Hi. This is what I shared with Blakes, updated from what you saw earlier. They haven't sent there comments back. Tim is following up with Navigant and OPG.

Steen

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message
From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 8:36 AM
To: Judy Wilson (JUDY.WILSON@blakes.com)
Cc: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Third Party Study - Scope of Work

Good morning Judy. Carolyn asked me to contact you directly on this item. In the past we've talked about the need for third analysis / studies to support our intergenerational fairness / cost-shifting / Con Law arguments (e.g., todays generating assets have future life beyond their 20 yr contracts that will continue to provide benefit to future ratepayers).

Attached is a proposed scope of work for a third party study. Can your folks take a look at the attached. I want to make sure that what we're proposing aligns with your thinking.

Carolyn also mentioned that Blakes could provide us with some assistance re the procurement of a third party to undertake this work.

At some point today, I'm happy to discuss further this stream of work.

Thanks, Steen

(416) 314-6190